540 (2)

8 (- -5 ctoffce.gov.uk>

Cabinet Office

Fwd: COP26

cabinetoffice.gov.uk> 28 October 2019 at 20:13
To: cabinetoffice.gov.uk

Begin forwarded message:

From:_’:Qcabinetofﬁce.gov.up

Date: 2 October 2019 at 18:27:25 BST ;

To: Bbeis.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: COP26

Yeah it's a bit tricky with the oil and gas sector!! Can you send them a holding message for now saying
that note the kind offer and are developing our partnering and sponsorship strategies and will be in
touch in due course etc...

Many thanks,

On 2 Oct 2019, at 13:30
rote:

H- please protect, see below from Equinor. | haven't seen the sponsorship strategy so

5#0(2) |
h

Given frequent international travel and childcare responsibilities | may send emails outside of normal UK office
hours. There is no expectation on others to follow the same working pattern.

From:equinor.com>
Sent: 02 October 2018 10:10

To: beis.gov.uk>
Cc: fco.gov.uk>

Subject: COP26

HilD

| know you are still thinking about the role of business at COP26. | will be making a pitch
to our board for our engagement, with a first discussion next week.

If | was to ask you - ball park — how much money you would like from us, for what, and
with what visibility for us, what would you say?



